#### SADIA SHAHBAZ

FULL STACK QA

(+92) 3344846360 sadia.shahbaz@outlook.com linkedin.com/in/sadia-shahbaz Lahore, PK

#### **SUMMARY**

Full Stack SQA expert with 4 years of experience in Quality Environment, I have worked as a QA Engineer in FinTech, Health-Care, Transportation (Rail, Aviation) industries, I have influenced test approach strategies and coached testing teams to enhance department capabilities. My exceptional organizational skills have helped improve efficiency and lead teams to drive company growth while providing exceptional all-around service.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Calrom Lahore, PK QA Engineer 07/2024 - Present

- Develop Automation Frameworks in Selenium using C# in frontend UI, Rest Assured for Backend API, use JIRA for test management along with Jenkins CI/CD
- Periodically execute UAT, Database, Security and Stress testing with Performance tuning and scheduling jobs in production with Usability Testing
- · Design and Develop Automation scripts for testing new and existing software from scratch using advance knowledge of tools, technologies and frameworks
- . Manage QA team, contribute to sprint planning to meet new demands and Proficient in meeting driven project status with clients
- Maintenance of backend/API Automation suit along with Managing Release Cycle and Deployments
- Goals: Originate, Design and Apply Testing strategies in state-of-the-art application to achieve Quality targets and Deliver world's highest quality software
- · Respectful, Value teamwork, share success, Appreciate and Promote trust. Organized, Detail-oriented, Team player have natural desire to be Motivated

Transreport (Remote) London, UK
QA Automation Engineer 2023 - 2024

- Developed Automation in Cypress, Test Cafe and Managed Test Rail framework for test management along with Circle CI/CD pipelines
- . Designed and Developed Test Automation scripts for testing new and existing functionalities
- . Engaged with product teams and Determined requirements to plan and Perform Testing to project teams for validation and evaluation
- Interacted with End User Client to troubleshoot issues, RCA, live testing and provide solutions
- 100+ training hours include Business, GDPR standards and Trained newbies for understanding of automation frameworks standards and best practices

Contour Software Lahore, PK SQA Analyst 2021 - 2023

- Developed Automation for Microservices architecture SaaS for Sanity, Smoke, Integration and E2E Regression implementing SQLC in parallel to SDLC
- Integrated third-party applications, enhancing features and Performance using Static Code Analysis in best coding practices for developers and QA's
- · Involved experience in QA life cycle which includes Designing, Developing and worked closely with developers across-functional Agile SCRUM team
- 300+ training hours include Domain and Client Implementation

i2c inc
Software Quality Automation Engineer (SQA)
Lahore, PK
2020 - 2021

- Monitored Mobile automation, WSDL/JSON and REST/SOAP API scripting, Brand Testing, Verifications and Validations of Web applications
- Drafted International Automation Tools Evaluation Report of Gartner and Forrester along with daily QA help desk support tasks
- . 500+ training hours include domain, ISO, Interpersonal Skills and Improved reliability and quality of Product by conducting thorough quality assessments

### **CORE SKILLS**

- QA Tools: UFT QTP, Selenium, Cypress, Testcafe, Katalon Studio, Appium, Postman and JMeter
- Frontend Testing: Functional, Accessibility, Integration, E2E, Regression and Performance
- Project Management Tools: JIRA, Azure DevOps Confluence, Kanban, TestRail and Trello
- Cloud Ecosystem: Dockers, Ranchers and AWS
- Frameworks: Selenium WebDriver, Cucumber, Cypress, Rest Assured, BDD, TDD, DDD, JUnit, NUnit and Node JS
- Coding Languages: Java, C#, C++, JavaScript, VBScript and Python
- Databases: MySQL and SQL Server
- Trainings: 1000+ hours of Agile Scrum, ISO, GDPR, Business and Interpersonal Skills
- Backend Testing: REST/SOAP API's, Server/Client-side Applications, Security Performance
- CI/CD Tools: Jenkins, Circle CI, and Azure DevOps
- Source Version Tools: GitHub and DevOps

# EDUCATION

UCP, University of Central Punjab

Bachelor of Computer Sci - Major in QA

Lahore, PK
2017 - 2021

## CERTIFICATIONS

ISTQB Certified Tester - Foundation level

CTFL (Certified Tester Foundation Level) in 2022

#### MOTIVATION

I am seeking for this valuable opportunity as I was following the company and now get the chance to be evaluated for my skills. I did research and it seems my job responsibilities match with the desired job description. I would love to meet in an interview to discuss this golden chance and showcase my potential skills if I get considered as a successful job applicant.